
Appendix 1: Response from Children’s Services Department

Consultation - Gambling Statement of Principles 2015 - 2018

Hi Nikki

I have read through this thoroughly and I think the safeguarding of children is 
covered well and given sufficient priority so I don’t have any comments to make.

Sarvjit Gill

Quality Assurance Manager
Safeguarding Quality Assurance
Commissioning, Performance and School Effectiveness
Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Trowbridge
Wiltshire
BA14 8JN

Tel: 01225 713926
Email: sarvjit.gill@wiltshire.gov.uk

www.wiltshire.gov.uk

From: Price, Jemma 
Sent: 29 May 2015 10:22
To: Bennett, Nicola
Subject: Consultation - Gambling Statement of Principles 2015 - 2018

Dear Nicola,

RE: Consultation on the revision of Wiltshire Council’s Statement of Policy 
on the Gambling Act 2005.

The Council is required to review its policy every 3 years. Having regard to 
changes in Legislation and Guidance, including the proposed changes in the 
Commissions Guidance to Local Authorities and the recently approved 
Licensing Conditions and Codes of Practice issued by the Gambling 
Commission, Wiltshire Council has redrafted its policy statement with the 
intention to approve it for commencement on the 1st January 2016.

You have been identified as a stakeholder in the Gambling Industry, Regulation 
or an Interested Party and we are therefore asking you to review the draft and 
make any comments, link supplied below.

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/consultations.htm

The consultation for this ends on 10th August 2015.

mailto:gary.campbell@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/consultations.htm


Kind Regards

Jemma Price
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)
Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER
Tel: 01249 706 436 ex. 21436
Email: jemma.price@wiltshire.gov.uk
Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
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